



March 11, 2005

Project No.: FOX-2 (3.6)

VIA E-MAIL (LICENSING @NWB.NUNAVUT.CA)

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Dear Ms. Beaulieu:

RE: 2004 Annual Report: Water Use License NWB5LON0308

UMA Engineering Ltd. is submitting this annual report as per the requirements of Part B.1 of the above-noted license. The information is being submitted on behalf of Defence Construction Canada and the Department of National Defence.

Due to changes in the work program in 2004, no work occurred at the FOX-2 site. Therefore, there is no data or information to report.

Please feel free to contact the undersigned if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

UMA ENGINEERING LTD.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Eva Schulz', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Eva Schulz, P.Ag.
Environmental Scientist
eschulz@umagroup.com

cc: Phil Warren, DCC
Jim Wall, NWB